From: Horlick. Susan

To: LARRYRODRIGUEZ@ASSOCIATEDWASTESERVICES.COM

Cc: Epost HWRS; Ashwood, Janet

Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Associated Waste Services Corp_ Medley
(FLR000223313)

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:19:18 PM

Attachments: Associated Waste Services Corp Medley.pdf

Dear Larry Rodriguez:

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number from
the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for your EPA ID

number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated activities,
please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Susan Horlick

FL Department of Environmental Protection
Permiting and Compliance Assistance
850-245-8778

Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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Larry Rodriguez

Associated Waste Services Corp
7400 NW 77th Terrace

Medley, FL 33166-

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as
a transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the
information received, the facility located at 7400 NW 77th Ter, Medley, FL 33166-7503 has been
registered through March 1, 2019 with the following status:

Facility ID # FLR000223313
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices

Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and environmental
sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/reqgistration.htm

This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which are
destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste lamps or
devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations under
Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any of
your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

oy K Fhrbirhe
)ﬁw
Glen Perrigan

Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY
DEP Waste Management Division-HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee, FI. 32399-2400
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Please use the instructions docymen ftggmﬁtm@is&)@()m piiance

Assistance Program

1. Reason for

Submittal
(all submitters must
complete pages | and 2
and sign page 5.
Pages 3 and 4, - com-
plete as applicable)

Mark 'X'" in
the correct box:

if a notification)

U o provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA ID Number for hazardous
waste, universal waste, used oil activities, or PCW activities).

{must choose one To provide subsequent notification (to update status and facility identification information).

d 71 provide the final nctification (closing} tor the facility. (see instructions—-must complete pages 1.2,5)

FL. Registration(s) >a'UW Mercury (see page 3)

Ouw Transporter (see page 4)

O Used 0il (sce page 4)

2. Facility or
Business Name

/45 Soc )ﬁe/d/ M% ﬁLU/’c es

3. Facility
Operator

(List additional Opera-

tors in the comments

section).

Name of Operator:

/aqfv), Kocﬂkl'él/p"

Date became Operator: _3_

Street or P.O. Box:

V400 wew.T7 T orr.

Phone Number:

V9-350-7413

City or Town:

He e,

State:

-

Zi§ Code: Country (if not USA):

/66

Opcrator Type: &‘Q'Privale Urederal DMunicipal Wstate DCounly Qother

4. Facility
Physical
Location
Information
(No P.O. Boxes)

% Same address as
#3 above or:

Physical Street Address:

Lvessel

City or Town:

Stale: Zip Codie:

County:

i,

Country (if not USA):

Code(s) (atlcast5

5. Facility North Americal; Industry
Classification System (NAICS)

A

|£|? H I I ] l 'O I (required)

B.

digits)

c. ||| |

6. Facility or )

)Q’Same address as # _ above or: Sireet or P.O. Box:

Business

(FL Land) Owner
of the Facility's

Oraslee A

sy

. City or Town: State: Zip/Postal Code: Country (if not USA):

Mailing Address Y P Y
7. Facility or First Name: Last Name: Title:

Business

RCRA Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail: Fax:

Contact Person

Street or P.O. Box:
U Same address as — — - —
£ above or City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USAY:

8. Real Property |Name of Owner: Date became Owner: /

O NewOwner mm dd

yy

Physical Location
(List additional

Street or P.O. Box:
TS5 2L ANw. 74 ave,

>

hone Number:

Sos - 765720

owners in the com-
ments sechion.)

e,

State:

£e-

Zip Code: Country (if not USA):

I3 4%

J Same address as
# above or:

Owner Type: Ldprivate  ¥ederal

DMunicipal

Uswae d County Qother

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., ¥.A.C. Effective Date April 23.2013 Page | of 5
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RCRA Hazardous-Waste Status Notificat'ion_

EPAID No.gy 9 0002-2—3 3/3

9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility:

(Mark 'X" in all that apply):

(A) (1)Generator of Hazardous Waste

g a Large Quantity Generator (1.QG):

Generates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or

greater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 Ibs.) of non-acute

hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 1bs)

of acute hazardous waste (at least once a year)

O b Small Quantity Generator (SQG):

Generates in any calendar month greater than
100kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2.200
Ibs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or | kg

(2.2 1bs) or less of acute hazardous waste

(at least once a year)

)Z c. Conditionally Exempt SQG (CESQG):
Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less
(220 1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and | kg
(2.2 Ibs) or less of acute hazardous waste

In addition, indicate other generator activities that apply.

¢ Shori-Term Generator (one-time, not on-going)

I
Q.

United States Importer of hazardous waste

o

Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator

For Items 2 through 7, mark 'X' in all that apply.

&)

(9]

6)

Q e Episodic: Not more than one-timic per year: ~ SQG_ LQG

)

Uyes U No (Do not include Universal Waste or Used Oil) (2) Treater, Storer, or Disposer of Hazardous Waste
IT YES, Choosc only one of the following three categories. (at your facility) Note: A hazardous waste permit

may be required for this activity.

u
Y Operating Non-Commercial TSD
a

a. Operating Commercial TSD

¢. Non-Operating: Postclosure or Corrective Action
Permit or Order (HSWA, etc.)

a Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your facility)
Specify: U commercial W Non-Commercial.
Note: A permit is required for storage prior to recveling.

a Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace

a

[ Smelting, Melting, and Refining Furnace Exemption

a. Small Quantity On-site Burner Exemption

Q) Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt
Waste Generated at Other Facilities
Choose this management activity ONLY if you attach
EITHER a copy of your application for such authorization
OR the authorization you received trom FDEP.

L3 Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-Site

a Underground Injection Control

10. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes:
your facility. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g., D001, D003, FO07, K019, PO12, UT12).

List the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at

Hazardous waste transporters list codes routinely or usually transported. Use comments or an additional page if more spaces are needed.

" adoo/

‘aboo2

3qbuo€

5 oo/

| oo

Y LroZ

10

' a0
1

> Qe ¥

13

14

15

9/&05
16

17

18

19

20

21

11. Other Status Changes (If no longer handling waste or closed. sections 9 and 10 should be blank and skip Section 12-16 ):

(2) Out of Business - Business closed on

d

(A) Non-Handler of Regulated Waste at This Facility (Sections 9, 10 and 12-16 should be blank. )
O (1) Business no longer generates, transports, treats, stores, disposes of, or otherwise handles any regulated waste.
(B) Facility Closed (Complete this section only it all business activities at this facility have ceased.)

0 (1) Closed at this location and moved or moving to another - Submit a new Form 8700-12FL for the new location if you will

(date)

a

(C) Property Tax Default

ad o

Petition for Bankruptcy Protection

12-14 — Registration Activities Contact Information

(only if this

submission is a registration or registration information update):

3 ’a Same as Facility RCRA

-

First Name:

Contact on page | or enter:

Last Name:

Title:

Phone Number:

o

& Used Oil Handler

Contact for:

Extension:

E-Mail:

d Hw ransporter Street or P.O. Box:

. City or Town:
2 Universal Waste 7

State:(Country): Zip Code:

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b). adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 2 of 5
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12.  Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark 'X' and compiete all that apply) :

A. Federal a Federally Defined Large Quantity Handler (LLQH) = Generate/Accumulate: 5,000 kg (11,600 ib) or more
Notification of any combination of UW accumulated (at any one time)

Accumulates: L) a UW Batteries I b. Pesticides (J  c. Pharmaccuticals
I ) Mercury Containing Devices a . Mercury Containing Lamps

a Destination Facility for UW  Note: For this activity, a facility must treat, dispose or recycle a UW,
A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

B. Florida Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW): one-time registration

d Pharmaceuticals LLQH = 5,000 kg or more of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) accumulated (at any one time)
a Pharmaceuticals Acute LQH = more than 1 kg (2.2 Ib) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed") pharmaceutical waste (UPW) accumulated

a Reverse Distributor of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) (must be registered with the Florida Department of Health [DOH])

C. Florida Annual Mercury Handler Registration:

For-hire transporters, transfer facilities, handlers, reclamation and recovery facilities of Mercury-Containing Lamps and
Devices operating in the State of Florida are required to register annually with the Department using this section of the
form [Chapter 62-737, F.A.C.]. A one-time fee of $1,000 is required for first time registration as a Large Quantity for-hire Handler
of Mercury-Containing Lamps and Devices as detailed in 62-737.400(3)(a)3. (please contact FDEP first).

If you only generate lamps and/or devices or manage pharmaceuticals, do not register or complete the information below.

(1) This form is being submitted as a Florida Registration of Universal Waste Transporter/Handler for-hire Activities

O First time registering %chewal 1 One-time $1,000 fee for Mercury for-hire first time LQH registration is attached
~ For-hire Transporter of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices
' o o ‘ Annual
a For-hire Transfer Facility of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices Registration
I} Mercury-Containing Devices {thermostats, etc) SQH = less than 100 kg accumulated by for-hire handler Required
a Mercury-Containing Lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 lamps) accumulated by for-hire handler
a Mercury-Containing Devices LQH = 100 kg (220 Ib) or more accumulated at any one time by for-hire handler Annual Registration +
¥ § Devices L. gl & y one- time $1.000 fee+
a Mercury-Containing Lamps LQH = 2,000 kg (4400 1bs/8,000 lamps) or more accumulated by for-hire handler More Requirements

(contact FDEP)

(2) Mercury Recovery and/or Reclamation Facility (A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity) Annual Registration

O rirst time registering U Renewal Required

Briefly Describe your Universal Waste Activities: J we use Drum Top Bulb Crusher(s).

e C\A'Sfd“-/ UANIVArSa / 6\1&‘/( ///O’ﬂé(ﬂffﬁ%/; 72 's/d«fﬂ./fﬂ" /,6

13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:  Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) (I Recovery (J Transport [62-740 . A.C

Note: A waler facility permit may be required for this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5)}

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a). 62-710.500(1), and 62-737 400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 3 of 5
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(14 cont.) Hazardous Waste Transfer Facilities: In addition to the registration required for Transfer Facilities on Page 4, Section 14, the
following items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility and any changed items must be submitted with any
subsequent submission [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)] :

_ Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed location satisfies the criteria of

Section 403.7211(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.) [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)1., F.A.C.]

__ Evidence of the transporter’s financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)3., F.A.C.]

A bricl general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)4., F.A.C.]

A copy of the facility closure plan {Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)5., F.A.C.]

__A copy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)6., F.A.C.]

A map or maps of the transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3)a)7., F.A.C.]

(15 cont.) Used Oil Transporters: (Exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4))
In addition to the requirements on age 4 Section 15:

o  ALL registered UO Handlers must submit an annual report except generators transporting UO {from noncontiguous operations within
their own company.
e UO transporters transporting off-sitc over public highways only within their own company must submit proof of insurance.
e UO transporters transporting more than 500 gallons/year must submit proof of insurance annually, and must sign and certify this
submission as a certified used oil transporter in section 17 (except those exempted by Rule 62-710.600(1), F.A.C.):.
__The used oil annual report is attached _ Evidence of Liability Insurance pursuant to 62-710.600(2)(e)., F.A.C. is attached.

16. Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

17. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in

accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penaltics for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

O 1 certify as a Used Oil Transporter that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal laws and rules governing used oil transpor-

tation and have an annual and new employee training program in place covering the applicable used oil rules. Evidence of financial responsi-
bility is demonstrated by the Used Oil Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-730.900(5)(a), F.A.C..

Signature of owner, operator, or an Print Name and Title Used Date Signed

Oil
auibgni\zg‘d representative (mm-dd-yyyy)

@%/QZ\/ /é({? E’(j"g""‘» (’éfS ided 1B | o4/cri¥
a
Q

If the person that filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:

(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (E-mail Address)

DEP Form 62-730.900¢1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 5 of 5











